
Dominion Enei^y Transmission. Inc
925 White Oaks Bojlevard, Bridgeport. WV 26330
DominionEnorgy.com

February 14, 2020

Mr. Robert Horensky 
Manager, Gas Safety Division 
Pennsylvania Public Utilities Commission 
P.O. Box 3265 
Harrisburg, PA 17105-3265

RE: Dominion Energy Transmission, Inc. (Docket Number A-2012-2294767) Withdrawal of 

Registration as a "Pipeline Operator" per PA Act 127

Dear Mr. Horensky;

On March 20, 2019, Dominion Energy Transmission, Inc. (DETI) submitted its Act 127 Pennsylvania 
Operator Annual Registration Form for calendar year 2018. The only DETI pipeline included in this 
Annual Registration Form was 0.0 miles of Class 1 Gathering (Conventional) as noted in Appendix B. 
DETI sold this pipeline to Diversified Gas & Oil PLC effective September 2019. As a result, DETI no 
longer operates any pipelines subject to the requirements of PA Act 127 and respectfully withdraws its 
registration as a "Pipeline Operator" per PA Act 127. With DETI no longer operating any pipelines 
subject to the requirements of PA Act 127 as of December 31, 2019, DETI will not be submitting an 
Act 127 Pennsylvania Operator Annual Registration Form for calendar year 2019. If you have any 
questions concerning this issue, please do not hesitate to contact me via any of the provided means.

Thank you,
OsakaJI 'S^bMJL

Daniel Stahl
Pipeline Safety Management Systems Engineer 
Dominion Energy Transmission, Inc.
Email: daniel.s.stahl@dominionenergy.com 
Phone; 681.842.3365
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